
Page 1 of 2 
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 25 October 2024 
 

FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM SYSTEM (FDAS) AT MAIN BUILDING 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM SYSTEM (FDAS) AT MAIN 

BUILDING 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Regarding SLCC, will you consider if 
we provide an aggregate contract? 

No, the requirement is a single 
contract to suffice the 50% of the 
ABC. 

2 Is there an existing FDAS? 
 
Do we need to provide the same 
brand of the existing FDAS?  
 
Is there an existing FDAS brand that 
you preferred since there are 
ongoing renovations? 
 
 
 
 
 
So, this will be a new system? 

Yes, we do have an existing FDAS. 
 
No. 
 
 
No, we do not have a preferred FDAS 
brand. With regards to the renovation 
works, the winning bidder will be 
responsible for labor and materials for 
the relocation of FDAS devices, 
additional devices and programming 
within three (3) years after completion 
of project.  
 
Yes. 

3 Will you provide a floor plan as a 
reference? 

Yes 

4 Will there be a schedule for Site  
Inspection? 

Yes, and we will issue a site inspection 
certificate which will be a requirement 
for joining the Bid. 

5 Will you consider as an SLCC a 
contract with Fire Protection 
System? 

The following contracts are acceptable: 
 
1. Fire Detection and Alarm System 
(FDAS) and Electrical System 
2. Fire Detection and Alarm System 
(FDAS)  
3. Fire Protection System 

6 Are the existing roughing-ins also for 
replacement?  
 
The embedded pipes for fire alarm 
can be re-used? 

Yes.  
  
 
No, that is for replacement too 
including all the wires. 
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FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM SYSTEM (FDAS) AT MAIN BUILDING 

WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 For Clarification: 
 
For this purpose, contracts similar to 
the project shall be: 
A. Supply and installation of Fire 
Detection and Alarm System (FDAS) 
or Supply and Installation of FDAS 
and Electrical System or Supply 
and Installation of Fire Detection 
and Alarm System (FDAS) or Fire 
Protection System. 
 
SSS Specification: 
 
For this purpose, contracts similar to 
the project shall be: 
 
A. Supply and installation of Fire 
Detection and Alarm System (FDAS) 
or Supply and Installation of FDAS 
and Electrical System. 

Please refer to Item 1.5 above. 

 
ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS/ISSUANCE 
 

 Particulars Remarks 

1 Bid Breakdown To be issued in Excel format. This 
amends Form 2. 
 
“Annex A-1” Form 2 

2 SSS Main Building FDAS Plans “Annex A-2” SSS Main Building 
FDAS Plans 

 
 


